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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp
Sent: Thursday, September 30, 2010 8:36 AM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: frank diaz---FE| for HOLLYWOOD HOTEL PROPERTY LLC-L10000098951
Importance: High
Attachments: CP575_1285173072434 pdf

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minules to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staffl. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is committed to continucusly assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank yout i advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Info Professional Services [mailto:info@prosus.net]

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 5:44 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: frank diaz---FEI for HOLLYWQOD HOTEL PROPERTY LLC-L10000098951
Importance: High —

PLEASE reflect, the FEI # for:
HOLLYWOOD HOTEL PROPERTY LLC-L10000098951
27-3511255
Thank you
Frank Diaz
professional services lic,
a professional services firm.

3128 Coral Way
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